Veratex, Inc.

P.0O. Box 682

New York, NY 10108-0682

Phone: 1-212-683-9300
Fax: 1-212-889-5573

Bill To
LAMPORTS FILTER MEDIA INC.
837 EAST 79 ST.
CLEVELLAND, OH 44103

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

1763
Date:

Order#:
02/27/20

ship To
LAMPORTS FILTER MEDIA INC.
760 EAST 82ND STREET
CLEVELAND, OH 44103

Salesman Terms Ordered By Ship Via
HSE NET 30 FOR "MILL NG JENNIFER UPS BILL FRT
Style Width Description
vior2a  as" POLYESTER TRICOT

Order Requested Cust's
Yards Color Price Date Ship Date Ref#
TTTS00 LIN WHITE 431261  1.450  02/27/2015 AT ONCE 6854
"800 LIN (--—---Total Quantity Ordered  725.00 (--Total ® valus
Yds/Roll: 450 Tube Size: 2" Finish: FIRM

Bill Freight To:
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Wei Chang

From: Jennifer Geraci [jgeraci@lamports.com]
Sent:  Friday, February 27, 2015 11:12 AM

To: wchang@warpknittricot.com
Subject: New Order PO 6854
Wei -

Good morning.

We need to order another 500 yards of your V10724
Please use our PO 6854 and ship UPS #X44908.
Please confirm price and lead time.

Ship to and bill to are below, same as previous order.
Thank you,

Jennifer Geraci

Lamports Filter Media, Inc.
837 East 79 Street
Cleveland, Ohio 44103
216-881-2050

fax - 216-881-8957

email - jgeraci@lamports.com
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